Hardy Crunk

From: Suzanne Hidalgo

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 9:28 AM
To: Hardy Crunk

Subject: Need airline flight booked
Attachments: Reno Training.pdf

Attached is confirmation of a training conference | am going to in March to Reno. | have attached information
on the flights that | need booked and charged to the Adult Drug Court under our travel allowance. This
training is covered and allowed under our budget/grant.

Let me know if you need anything else.
Suzanne R. Hidalgo

Drug Court Coordinator

20th Circuit Court District Drug Court

PO Box 1626

Canton, MS 39046

601-941-5874 Cell

601-855-5579 Fax

601-855-5679 Office
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Your trip summary

Main Cabin
Depart Jackson, MS to Reno, NV
Round trip (Non-refundable) Sunday. March 19, 2017
837 &
person 10:00am » 6:07pm  10h 7m  2stops Main Cabin
Total $836.20 (all passengers) AA2775 w CRI-Canadair Reg Jel w Operated by Expressiet as Amecican Eagle
Price and tax Information (23 AA2479 w 32B-Airbus A1 (Sharklets) F

AAB043 m E/S-Embraer RI-T7S w Oparated by Compass Airlnes As Amarican fagle
w Choose your seat {fee may apply) A\ Change terminals
u General boarding
w Eligible for upgrades on American flights Details | Change
= Changes allowed (fee may apply)

Return Reno, NV to Jackson, MS
Friday, March 24, 2017

1230 >  811em S5h 41m  1stop Main Cabin
AAISTY w 738-Boeing 37 F
Includes taxes and caiier imposed fees. AA2766 w CRJ-Caradazil Reg Jet w Operated by Drpresslet as American €agle

Baggage and oplional service fees (2 .
Details | Change

Upgrade to First

Round trip (Non-refundable) Best way to travel

S 1 248 Be’ = Our largest, most comfortable seat
f erson

Total $1,247.95 (all passengers) » Up to3 checked bags
» Priority security & boarding

f ' = Same-day flight change & standby when available
| Upgrade on American flights

Earn 30,000 bonus miles

Plus, get up to $100 in statement credits with this credit card offer after qualifying purchases.

https://www.aa.com/shopping/chooseFlights?bookingPathStateld=1477923076758-32 10/31/2016
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Thank you for registering for the NDCI Comprehensive Coordinator Tralning, March 20-23, 2017 In Reno, Nevada.

After completing the registration form, please submit your payment to the address below:

NDCI Coordinator Practitoner Tralning, 1029 N. Royal, Ste, 201, Alexandria, VA 22314

An email wilh event detalls has been sent to suzanne.hldalgo@madison-co.com.

Event Information

NDCI Coordinator Training 2017

When March 20th, 2017 8:00 AM through March 23rd, 2017 5.00 PM
Location National Judicial College

University of Nevada-Reno

Reno, NV

United States
Contact Phone: 800-687-8733

$ 742.50 NADCP Member - Suzanne Hidalg
vent Total: § 742.50

NJoovd_

Participant Information

Your Registration info

Email Address

suzanne.hidalgo@madison-co.com

Event Participant Detalls

Individual Prefix

First Name

Last Name
Organization

Positlon

Street Address (Main)

Additional Address 1
{Maln)

City (Main)

Postal Code (Maln)
Country (Maln)
State {Main)

Phone

Mrs.

Suzanne

Hidalgo

20th Circuit Court Drug Court of Mississippi
Coordinator

140 West Peace Street

PO Box 1626

Canton
39046

United Stales
Mississippi
601-855-5679

{ do not wish to be included in the Networking Directory

Praclitioner Tralning Form Questions

Indicate which best
describes your court

Operational for more than 2 years

mﬁr

\@/3\/&,

https://members.nadep.org/civicrm/event/register?_q f ThankYou_display=true&qfKey=058bbl... 10/31/2016
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Specify the area your Suburban
drug court serves/will
serve

Your drug court Adult
servesiwill serve

When did your drug 9/1/2011
court begin operating?

When didiwill you 11/1/2011
begln working in drug

court?

How did you secure Selected
your position?

Have you observed Yes
olher drug courts?

Have you attended No
other formal drug court
tralning:

If yes, please specify
what and when

As a drug court Learn as much as | can
professional, my
tralning needs are:

» Back lo "NDCI Coordinator Training 2017" event information

https://members.nadcp.org/civicrm/event/register?_qf ThankYou_display=true&qfKey=058bbl... 10/31/2016



